Jacqui Phillips

5/5/2013



Canonsburg, PA 646-526-4781 Jacqui@jacquiphillips.tv

http://www.jacquiphillips.tv/

BIO

Jacqui Phillips is a successful entrepreneur with over 20 years of industry experience in front of and behind the camera. Activities include TV Host, Reporter, Radio Guest Host, Celebrity Makeup Artist and Business Owner. Clients encompass A-List celebrities, politicians, on-air talent, fashion models, and even royalty. Jacqui has developed a high-profile repertoire, making her one of the most recognized professionals in the industry. Premier projects include the reality television hits "Mob Wives" and "The Big Ang Show" where she heads the beauty departments. With the influence and support of her many celebrity clients she has also gone on to create her own show in which she is the writer, producer, and host for "Stars Behind the Stars.

EXPERIENCE

Television Host | Joy in Our Town on TBN

2013 - Present

- Host live to tape segments including news, community events and public issues
- Activities include in-studio and on location interviews

Lifestyle Segment Host | Inside with Valerie Persaud

2010 - Present

- Produced segments including: Facial Enhancement via injections, skin cancer awareness and nutritional beauty
- Developed scripts, networked and booked talent

• Hosted segments and interviewed talent, live to tape

Creator, Head Writer, Producer | Stars Behind The Stars

2011 - Present

- Created a concept centered around discussing celebrity glamour with the personalities who facilitate & support the stars
- Wrote and edited scripts for taped interviews and shooting
- Assembled and hired staff and an editor to work on pre-production, production and post-production, Assisted in assembling and editing reels
- Chose music and other theme materials, including aiding in the creation of a logo, and brand

Television Reporter | New Jersey Access

2012 - Present

- Produced segments including: Relay for life and lifestyle enhancements
- Developed scripts, networked and booked talent
- Acted as field reporter and interviewer

Owner and Creator | Angel Girl Cosmetics

2010 - Present

- Created a high-profile makeup accessory line that specializes in lip gloss
- Pitched the product to various vendors including hotel chains and national shopping networks
- Angel Girl is part of the QVC Sprout Program
- Worked with a publicist to create strategic campaign materials for launch.
- Partnered with Andrea Fairweather of Fairweather Faces for charitable causes
- Launched eCommerce shopping network http://shop.jacquiphillips.tv/

Makeup Consultant & Artist | Angel Girl Cosmetics

2000 - Present

- Key makeup artist for the hit reality show Mob Wives (Seasons 1,2,3)
- Requested by key talent to be lead artist on Mob Wives Spin off, The Big Ang Show
- Currently leading makeup artist company for two major metropolitan areas for high end weddings, providing services for numerous well know public figures
- Maintain these lines of services solely from referral; have been mentioned on numerous public broadcasts. Manage 10-15 independent makeup artist contractors as needed

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts University of Tampa

Studied under Patricia Starks Communications, NY, Concentrating on Hosting

Beauty Columnist, contributor, and expert for newspapers and online media including The Examiner, eHow, Live Life Beauty and The Cliffview Pilot.